

Tooele County LEPC



Date: January 25, 2017

Time: 1330 Hours

Location: Emergency Management Center (Training Room)

Address: 15 East 100 South

Meeting Minutes 1-25-17

Attendees: Scott McKenzie, Tara Behunin, Dave Young, Brandon Smoot, Joe Carnell, Scott Johnson, Robin Frederickson, Steven Nielsen, Stephanie Salazar, Herman Herrera, Joe Hatch, Mark Crane, Bucky Whitehouse, Beckie Boekweg, Julie Spindler

Excused: Randy Willden, Regina Nelson, Becca Evans, Cliff Jacobsen, Douglas Fraser, Kara Strain, Jay Vance, Shar Manzione

- 1. Call to Order (13:30)
 - a. Bucky Whitehouse called the meeting to order at 13:33.
- 2. Welcome/Introductions
 - a. Visitors / New Members
 - b. Sign Roll / Update Rosters
 - i. Request to have all LEPC member contact info updated. Notifications will be coming via text soon.
 - c. Approval of Nov 2016 minutes
 - i. Made motion to approve. Seconded. All in favor.
- 3. Reports/Action-Local Incident Briefs
 - a. US Magnesium Dike eroded and leaked from one pond to another pond.
 - i. US Mag reported an acid release in a retention pond and were starting to see some migration towards BLM property. Posed no hazard to the public. They have been capping the release with clay. No environmental impact.
- 4. LEPC Administrative Actions/Needs.
 - a. Administrative Order from DEQ for Hunter Panels LLC
 - i. Hunter Panels has had an operation that has been shut down the last couple months for maintenance. They have applied for a permit for a new process. They will have someone at the Feb or Mar LEPC meeting to discuss this.
 - b. Davey Bickford Explosives Storage Facility
 - i. Processing plant with large quantities of ammonium nitrate they will store (mining related). Bucky showed a blueprint of the facility (will be attached to minutes). Concern for a catastrophic event plan.

- 1. Location is: 640 acres, North of South Tooele Army Depot, West of 73 and East of 36.
- 2. They will come to LEPC and present.
- 3. County Level enforcement of fire breaks is number one priority.
- 4. LEPC will be sent all correspondence on this facility.

5. Summary of Events

- a. Joe Carnell reported they have had a lot of weather related accidents lately.
- 6. Upcoming Events/Exercises:
 - a. Regional Mass Care Full Scale Exercise August 21-27, 2017
 - i. FEMA Region 8 Mass Care Full Scale exercise. Tooele County is still deciding what level they will be participating. All agencies are invited to participate. More information to come.
 - ii. Great Shakeout is April 2017. Please register.
 - iii. Jan 31 at Noahs Event Center- UNEV Pipeline Presentation.
 - iv. Century Link will be coming out to do an update on their fiber optic lines.

7. Mass Notification System – AlertSense

- a. Emergency Management would like to encourage all to register with Alertsense to receive weather and emergency notifications. Go to tcem.org and click on Alertsense that will take you to the registration page. Then download the APP. It is red and called myalerts. Go to that app and set your level of notification on the public side.
- b. There is a blue APP called Alertsense for the internal user. We would like the LEPC group to download that app as well and register on the internal side. Meeting notifications and emergency alerts for the County will go thru that app.

8. State Reports:

- a. DEM Liaison Tara Behunin
 - i. April 20: Great Utah ShakeOut. Register at http://www.shakeout.org/utah/
 - ii. Utah Pipeline Association Safety Meetings for First Responders & Elected Officials for SLCo and Tooele counties will be on January 31 at Noah's Event Center in South Jordan. Register here
 - iii. Mark your calendars for the Region II NFIP Floodplain workshop, April 5th. 8:00-4:00. This is an opportunity for floodplain managers and emergency managers to come together and learn the best way to work together for their communities.
 - iv. L101: Foundations of Emergency Management will be offered in 2 rounds: 1st round is this spring [Febuary 27-March 3rd (Part 1) // April 3-7 (Part 2)] and the 2nd round is this fall [September 25-29 (Part 1) // October 23-27 (Part 2)] Register on Utrain
 - v. March 21 @ 1:00pm, SERC meeting at DEQ in SLC can call in at 1.877.820.7831, enter meeting room number 673825#
 - vi. Local Damage Assessment Course is February 15-16 in SLC--other courses are on the State Training Page 2017 course schedule
- b. State Fire Marshal Liaison Art Deyo
- 9. Reports/Action Old Business
- 10. Training Opportunities

- a. Check www.tcem.org www.tooelelepc.org www.DEM.Utah.Gov and UTRAIN
 - i. Pipeline Association Training January 31, 2017 (Noah's Event Venue)
 - ii. Union Pacific Rail Car Training May 24 and 25

11. Roundtable

- a. Jay Vance- Stericycle- The public comment period for our solid waste permit ended on January 6, 2017. A number of comments were received including 46 pages of comments from Stericycle. The Utah Division of Waste Management will be reviewing the comments and providing responses. It is expected that the solid waste permit will be finalized and approved. The Utah Division of Air Quality has indicated that their response to comments on the air permit and their finalization and approval of the air permit will occur concurrently with the solid waste permit approval. This means that our air permit and our solid waste permit will be approved at the same time. After those permits are finalized, they then will need to be approved by the Utah legislature and by Governor Herbert before Stericycle is allowed to begin construction.
- b. Steve Nielsen- Team Rubicon- They are setting up their calendar and would love to come out to other agencies and participate in projects. Please contact Steve if you would like them to work with you. They will be working with Tooele City to help with Camp Wapiti. Red Cross- They are putting together a State Mass Care Function ESF 6. New disaster coordinator for Red Cross, Tom Aston.
- c. Joe Carnell- MW Ambulance- Burn Care Training will be March 14th at 5:00 at the EOC. All are invited. EMR class will start this summer. Advanced EMT course towards the end of year.
- d. Scott McKenzie- Tooele Health Dept- the MRC is conducting a multi-state regional exercise called Autumn Charge Jan 25- 26, 2017. It is an activation exercise for Tooele County MRC, All County, All Utah exercise. The scenario is Pandemic Influenza.
- e. Stephanie Salazar- Dispatch- They are working on updating their hazmat clean up list. Please send any information to them.
- f. Joe Hatch-TDC- looking for someone to train his staff on first aid and AED. Joe Carnell will send him contact info.

12. Next Meeting Proposed –February 22nd 2017 – 13:30 Hours

13. Adjourn



